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Tammy Hodgman

From: Tammy Hodgman

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2025 2:33 PM

To: Tee Soul

Subject: FW: FOAA request – apartment parcels ≥ 6 units

Attachments: Report-Five Plus Units EDITED.xlsx; Report-Full Bldg List (Bldg Occupancy).xlsx; Report-

Six Plus Units.xlsx

Please find the attached records pertinent to your request. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Tammy Hodgman  
Executive Assistant and Website Coordinator  | tahodgman@windhammaine.us 

Town of Windham | Office of the Town Manager 

8 School Road | Windham, ME  04062 | www.windhammaine.us 

Ph. 207.892.1907 | Fax 207.892-1910  

 
PUBLIC HOURS: Monday 7:00-5:00 Tuesday 7:00-6:00 Wednesday 7:00-5:00 Thursday 7:00-4:00 
 

 
 
NOTICE:  Under Maine’s Freedom of Access (“Right to Know”) law, documents – including emails – in the possession of 
public officials about town business are considered public records.  This means if anyone asks to see it, we are required to 
provide it.  There are very few exceptions.  We welcome citizen comments and want to hear from our constituents, but please 
keep in mind that what you write in an email is not private and will be made available to any interested party. 
 

 
 
 

From: Tammy Hodgman  

Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2025 1:41 PM 

To: Tee Soul <tee.soul@gonetspeed.com> 

Subject: RE: FOAA request – apartment parcels ≥ 6 units 

 

Hello, 
This email serves as the statutory 5-day acknowledgement of your information request.  We are currently reviewing 
our records to determine those that may be responsive to your request. I will coordinate the collection of 
information and be in touch soon. 
 
Thank you, 
 
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
 

 
 

 
 

From: Tee Soul <tee.soul@gonetspeed.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2025 12:41 PM 

To: Tammy Hodgman <tahodgman@windhammaine.us> 

Subject: FOAA request – apartment parcels ≥ 6 units 

 
Hi Tammy,   Pursuant to 1   M.R.S. §   408-A,  could you or a member of your team please e-m ail me an Excel or CSV export of all Wind ham parcels with LIV_UNITS   ≥   6 , including MAP_BK_LOT, PROP_LOC, OWNER 1/2, LIV_ UNITS, and mailing address  

Warning: Unusual sender <tee.soul@gonetspeed.com>  

You don't usually receive emails from this address. Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.  

Hi Tammy, 

  

Pursuant to 1 M.R.S. § 408-A,  could you or a member of your team please e-mail me an Excel or CSV 

export of all Windham parcels with LIV_UNITS ≥ 6, including MAP_BK_LOT, PROP_LOC, OWNER1/2, 

LIV_UNITS, and mailing address fields. Digital delivery preferred. Please let me know if estimated sta: 

time will exceed the two free hours or if any fees apply before you proceed. 

  

Thanks for your help. 

  

Best, 

  

  

Tee Soul 

Commercial Account Executive 

 
  

56 Campus Dr, New Gloucester, ME 04260 

207.468.7504 | tee.soul@gonetspeed.com   

   

  


